MEMORANDUM

DATE: 20 March 2020 STATUS: High
TO: Gymnastics NZ Clubs FROM:
CC: ATT:
RE: NZ Secondary School Event Update and Status

Gymnastics NZ

Dear Community,

On Monday (16 March) School Sport NZ announced that all events on the
School Sport NZ Calendar are to be suspended. This decision will be reviewed
by School Sport NZ on 6™ April.

This announcement had immediate impact on the NZ Secondary School
(NZSS) Aerobics Championships (21 March) and NZSS Trampoline and
Tumbling Championships (10 - 12 April) being hosted on the scheduled dates.

Along with the host clubs each scheduled NZSS Gymnastics event has been
assessed and a decision made on whether they will continue as planned for
now or not. These decisions considered whether there was a viable
postponement date and the uncertainties of some being held in an external
facility.

The status of all NZSS Gymnastics Events for 2020 is as follows;

NZSS Aerobic Gymnastics Championships
. : . Cancelled for
21 March Location: Diocesan School for Girls, Epsom, 5020, *
AUCKLAND :
. NZSS Trampoline and Tumbling Championships Cancelled for
10-12 April : . *
Location: Mid-Island Gym Sports Club, ROTORUA 2020.
NZSS Artistic Gymnastics Championships P[:rfsgj is
16-17 May Location: Tri Star Gymnastics Club, Mt Roskill, Entil further
AUCKLAND .
notice.
NZSS Rhythmic Gymnastics Championships
30-31 May | Location: North Shore Events Centre (eventfinda ggggelled for
Stadium). AUCKLAND '
NZSS Gymnastic Sports Event Plr;)r?re]sj is
22-23 August | Location: Tri Star Gymnastics Club, Mt Roskill, Entil further
AUCKLAND .
notice.
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*The host clubs of these events will have already informed those that have
entered of the cancellations and provided information on refunds.
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